From:

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2023/0338 Swallow Mill, Hawthorndale Farm, Guisborough Road, Aislaby
Date: 30 June 2023 12:00:48

Hi Vicky,

If you approve this, bat and swift informatives should be included.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cbb94992fe9d544c6e25808db795941f4%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638237196480110261%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uVdG2FdEdK6QxV0licp8HXstW9gDIzrsKGw9LdgGu%2Fg%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0338, Swallow Mill, Hawthorndale Farm, Guisborough Road, Aislaby
Date: 06 June 2023 22:24:02

Dear Team

The above application was discussed at our Parish Council meeting this evening for solar
panels and I can confirm no objections were raised.

Many thanks
Connie

Connie Wiggins

Parish Clerk

Aislaby Parish Council
C/O Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way
Goathland

Whitby

North Yorkshire YO22 5L7Z
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